## **Capital Campaign Committee**

Please Attend This Sunday's Capital Campaign Congregants Meeting and Quarterly Celebration. Your presence and input are needed at this Sunday's (January 26) Capital Campaign Congregants Meeting and Quarterly Celebration to be held during our Fellowship Hour. As you dine on a repast of fellowship hour favorites, our Capital Campaign Committee will share the current status, Diocesan feedback and actions required on our expansion and renovation efforts. In addition, we will celebrate all congregants with new or completed Capital Campaign pledge payments since August 2019. Your attendance and voice are requested for no more than 45 minutes as **together we are "Building with Christ."** Please make plans to attend. (Linda Dilworth, 850.508.1794 - mobile).

CHOIR NEWS - There will be rehearsal every Wednesday at 6:30 pm until further notice.

Suggested daily Readings for the first week after the Epiphany: Jan. 27 – Feb.1.

Mon.	Heb. 9:15, 24-28	Psalm	98	Mark 3:19b-30
Tue.	Heb. 10:1-10	Psalm	40:1-11	Mark 3:31-35
Wed.	Heb. 10:11-18	Psalm	110:1-4	Mark 4:1-20
Thurs.	Heb. 10:19-25	Psalm	24:1-6	Mark 4:21-25
Fri.	Heb. 10:32-39	Psalm	37:1-7,24-25	Mark 4:26-34
Sat.	Heb. 11:1-2,8-19	Psalm	89:19-29	Mark 4:35-41

Please note that every third Sunday the open collection will go towards the Rector's Discretionary Fund.

The Kearney Center is asking for kind donations of Coffee, Coffee Creamer, Sugar, Grits, Oatmeal, and Seasonings, Salt and Pepper. These items are always needed.

# SUNDAY SCHOOL is at 9:00 am every Sunday. Please join us in the Parish Hall where breakfast will be served at the conclusion of the class by The Men of the Church.

## **Change to Liturgy**

Beginning next month, the Prayers of the People (as per the Book of Common Prayer) will be used for three (3) Sundays only and on the fourth, we shall instead make use of extemporary prayers (prayers from the heart). Persons from across the congregation will be invited to lead us as we make intercession. **ST MICHAEL & ALL ANGELS** 



**EPISCOPAL CHURCH** 

# Ministers of the Church

The People of St. Michael

#### **Our Vestry & Staff**

Neil James, *Senior Warden* 850-321-4978

Charlie Clark, *Junior Warden* 850-631-0780 Delois Brown Linda Dilworth Ama Erefah Dawn Freeman Cassandra J. Grayson Sharal Jugger Alexis Roberts McMillan Henry Okafor Lenin Mongerie/Edith Onyeozili Lauren Sapp

Laureatte Scott, **Treasurer** Cassandra Werner, **Vestry Clerk** Kathleen Rodgers, **Financial Secretary** Monique Alleyne, Ivana Kenny Carmola and Debralee LaSeur-Helfand **Organists** 

John Grayson, *LEMS Co-Ordinator* Chris White, *Drummer/Choral Director* Elizabeth Humes, *Admin. Assistant* 

#### **Our Clergy**

The Right Reverend John Howard Bishop – Diocese of Florida

The Reverend Hugh Chapman, *Rector* 340-513-1123 Frhugh\_chappy63@yahoo.com

# Third Sunday after the Epiphany January 26, 2020 10:00 am



1405 Melvin St, Tallahassee, FL 32301 Phone: (850) 681-0844 Office Hours: Monday to Friday 8:00 am – 4:00 pm Email: office@stmichaelandallangels.org

Website: www.stmichaelandallangels.org

Find us on Facebook as well! Follow us on Twitter @SMAA\_Tally

-7-

## From the Rector's Desk

## Stewardship Cards/Letters

The committee tasked with preparing the parish budget was hampered because most of us have not submitted our stewardship cards. This is an urgent appeal that we seek to do so by Sunday (January 26<sup>th</sup>) or no later February 9 (the week before our Annual General Meeting).

## **Annual General Meeting**

The date for our AGM has been set for February 16, 2020. We are asking that the leaders of parish organizations/head of committees, to kindly submit their annual reports by the latest February 4, 2020, so preparations for that meeting can be made in a timely fashion. Our hope is that each parishioner will receive the AGM package on Sunday February 9, 2020, after the celebration of the Eucharist.

## Vacancies to be filled

Because of term limits, some members of the vestry will be retiring shortly, and we need to fill their places. Those wishing to serve (sixteen years and older and in good standing) are asked to submit their names, attaching a short biography along with a few words indicating why you feel called to serve. If you intend to nominate anyone, kindly check with them before submitting their names.

## SMAA to host Community activity in February

Keyshawn McMiller, a senior at FAMU, has just released a book entitled – Winnas, not the N-word – A Black Male's Path to a King's Mentality". Keyshawn will be hosting an open discussion/speaker-based seminar in our Fellowship Hall, on Thursday February 20<sup>th</sup>, from 5:00-7:00 pm. Help us pass the word along.

## **Celebration of Rose's Life**

The family of Rose Douglas (deceased) invites one and all to a memorial gathering/celebration on February 15, 2020 in the Fellowship Hall. Those planning to attend, are asked to be attired in shades of rose. The celebration begins at 1:00 pm.

## Jayla makes us Proud

Congratulations to Jayla Pinkston! She was awarded a Presidential Scholarship to study Mechanical Engineering at Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University. Jayla is a Senior at Leon High School, the daughter of Chenee Lewinson, and the granddaughter of Dawn Freeman.

#### SPECIAL PRAYERS

Father, you have made all people with eyes to see you at work in the world, ears to hear you cry out when right suffers wrong, when justice is brought low. Give to the people of our nation courage to stand up for goodness and right-doing in the face of an oppressive spirit, and courage to believe we may restore, in accordance with your gracious will, a light to enlighten the nations and the people with your truth; through Jesus Christ our Lord, who lives and reigns with you and the Holy Spirit, one God, forever and ever. *Amen.* 

## **Capital Campaign Prayer**

Most gracious Lord Jesus Christ and generous source of all abundance, in gratitude we invite you to expand our hearts as we seek to increase and improve this place of worship, peace, healing, forgiveness, outreach, service and fellowship. May all who enter here be restored and strengthened on their journey of faith. Guide us Heavenly Father, that we may make manifest your vision of a beloved and enlightened church and community, and be a shining example of the living presence of the Holy Spirit. May we and our Capital Campaign be a channel of God's abundant grace. Through Jesus Christ our Lord we pray. Amen.

THANK YOU – Fellowship today is sponsored by the Capital Campaign Committee.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

January 26 – Capital Campaign Quarterly Awareness and Celebration and Congregational Meeting following the Eucharist.
January 27 – Capital Campaign Evening of Prayer from 6:00 - 6:30 pm.
January 28 – Said Mass at 12:15 pm. (Contemplative Eucharist).
Tuesday 28 – Fourth Tuesday Dinner at Grace Mission from 5-7:15 pm. Please be there no later than 5:00 pm.

**SPIRITUAL DEVELOPMENT** – Bible Study Group meets Wednesdays at 6pm in the Brooks Room.

## **UPCOMING EVENTS**

February 4 – Said Mass at 12:15 pm. (Contemplative Eucharist).

February 9 – Capital Campaign Meeting immediately following the Eucharist.

February 10 – Vestry Meeting in the Brooks Room at 6:00 pm.

**February 15** – Musical Program for Mrs. Rose Douglas (deceased) from 1:00 pm- 4:00 pm. In the Parish Hall.

Colton Wasson, **Crucifer** Camille Usher, **Torch Bearer** Claire Wasson, **Torch Bearer** TJ Frazier, **Gospel Book Bearer** Daniel Erefah, **MC** 

Serving today Sunday, January 26

## Next Sunday, February 2 at 10:00 am

#### Acolytes:

Acolytes:

Colton Wasson, **Crucifer** Hollis Sams, **Torch Bearer** Camille Usher, **Torch Bearer** Claire Wasson, **Gospel Book Bearer** Nicolette Nottage, **M.C**  Chalice Bearers: Zollie White II, Shelia Hickman
 Lectors: Renee Frazier, Chris White

 Leslie Warren

 Greeters: Lauren Sapp, Dourest Robinson
 Ushers: Byron Greene, Pamela Greene
 Vestry: Neil James
 Organist: Ivana Kenny Carmola

 Chalice Bearers: Alexis McMillan, Laureatte Scott
 Lectors: Monique Alleyne, Simone Hruda Kathleen Rodgers
 Greeters: Cassandra Grayson, Charlie Clark
 Ushers: Jaelyn Guyton, Linda Billups
 Vestry: Sharal Jugger
 Organist: Ivana Kenny Carmola

NOTE: If you are unable to serve on the Sundays assigned, please ask someone else to serve in your place.

January Altar Guild: Dawn Freeman and the Altar Guild Members.

#### **PRAYER REQUESTS**

#### For those confined to Health Care Facilities:

Brandi LeLand, Randolph James and Ruth Craig.

#### For those at home:

Ophelia and Robert Scarbough, Rosalyn Greene, Ella Woodbury Sam Oliver Sr., Jewell Robinson, Rich Pouncey, James Manning, Toni Jarmon, Rev. Leslie R. White, Louis Venson, Rev. Ralph Griffith, Leonel Jones, Laveria Bogan, Charles Walton, Malcom Preston, Joan Jackson Taylor and Howard Vincent Lewis.

## For those in the care of the Doctor:

Jo Ann Robinson, Williemae Jackson, Clifford Willabus, Dr. Derek Spencer, Marva Davis, Scott Allen, Kaleb Way, Delores Brown, Hattie Olivia Scott, Alexis Shermise Brown, Mark Wilson, Janet Owens, the Worthen Family, Jasmine Hartin, Shevette Newkirk, Rasheen Jamison Richardson, Kurt Lieblong, Rudolph & Melva Griffith, Melinda Milles, Lillian Wehner and Delois Abraham.

## For those in the Military:

Linzie Bogan II, Clark Bogan, Brianne Edwards, Vashti Thompson and Thandi Williams.

HOLY EUCHARIST- RITE TWO

## Instrumental Prelude

## **Opening Prayer**

O God, you have bound us together in a common life. Help us, in the midst of our struggles for justice and truth, to confront one another without hatred or bitterness, and to work together with mutual forbearance and respect; through Jesus Christ our Lord. *Amen* 

Processional Hymn	H423, Immortal, Invisible, God only wise	St. Denio		
THE WORD OF GOD				
Opening Acclamation		355		
The Collect of the Purity				
Gloria				
Collect for the Day				
The Lessons	Isaiah 9:1-4			
	Psalm 27:1, 5-13			
	1 Corinthians 1`:10-18			
Gradual Hymn	A359, v1-2 Happy day	Нарру Day		
The Holy Gospel	Matthew 4:12-23 The Reverend Fr. Hu	ıgh Chapman		
Sequence Hymn	A359 v3-4			
Stewardship Address	Mrs. Lydia Bu	sh, Postulant		
The Nicene Creed		358		
The Prayers of the People Form IV 388				
Confession of Sin and Absolution 360				
The Peace	A498, Let There Be Peace on Earth	Miller		
Offertory	For Your Love	Walz		
Doxology & Procession	A650, Praise God from Whom all Blessing Flow	Hatton		

Presentation of the Offering – prayer to be said

Father, we offer you these gifts which you have given us; this bread, this wine, this money. With them we offer ourselves, our lives, and our work, to become through your Holy Spirit, a reasonable, holy and lively sacrifice. As this bread and wine become the Body and Blood of Christ, so may we and all your people become channels of your love; through the same Christ our Lord. Amen.

Presentation Hymn	A156, God Is so Good	So Good
The Great Thanksgiving		361-363
Sanctus		
The Lord's Prayer		
The Breaking of the Bread/	364	
The Invitation		

#### HOLY COMMUNION

Communion Hymn 1	A135, Be Still my Soul	Finlandia		
Communion Hymn 2	A142, He leadeth me! O blessed thought!	He Leadeth Me		
Meditation Hymn	Be thou my vision, O Lord of my heart	Slane		
Post Communion Pray	365			
Birthday, Anniversary, Travel Prayers				
Announcements				
Benediction				
Recessional Hymn	A481, Onward Christian Soldiers	St. Gertrude		
Dismissal				

## A=African American Hymnal (Ivory)

## H=1982 Hymnal (Blue)

L=Lift Every Voice & Sing (Black, Green & Red)

**HOSPITALITY COMMITTEE** – The New Year is here and our time together in fellowship after The Holy Eucharist on Sundays is a time for our family to continue the connection that is made during our worship service. Please consider sponsoring our Hospitality efforts by signing up on the chart posted on the kitchen door.

ALTAR GUILD – The 2020 St. Michael's Flower Chart has been posted in the church's foyer for individuals to sign up to place flowers on the altar. Please see any Altar Guild member for specific questions or additional information. Also, Annual Altar Guild Meeting on Saturday February 29<sup>th</sup> from 10:00 pm – 12:00 noon.

#### LYDIA'S ORDINATION

Lydia Bush, who has interned with us here at SMAA for the last six months or so, will be ordinated a deacon on Tuesday evening at her home church in Live Oak, Florida. A small delegation from the parish will be on hand to witness this important event in her life.

## WELCOME TO ST. MICHAEL AND ALL ANGELS

We extend a warm welcome to our guests. Thank you for worshipping with us today. If you are without a church home, we invite you to join our church family. Please sign the guest register, include your home address, phone number and, if you would like to receive the monthly newsletter, news of special events and other happenings, please also add your e-mail address.

**OUR VISION** is to be a cornerstone for serving the spiritual needs of the greater Tallahassee community, extending an eternal invitation to join our caring parish and to enrich the spiritual life of all people as we journey with Christ.

**OUR MISSION** is to experience the Gospel of Jesus Christ by feeding the mind, body and spirit of our community in fellowship and service.

**HOLY COMMUNION:** All baptized Christians are encouraged to receive the real and living presence of Christ in Holy Communion. To receive the Bread, extend your hands upward, palms crossed. When receiving the Wine, please guide the chalice as it is offered. If you prefer, you may leave the Bread on your palm for the person administering the chalice to dip into the Wine and place on your tongue. All persons are welcome to give thanks for God's blessings at the altar rail, simply crossing your arms at the wrist with fingertips extending upward towards your shoulders.

# HAPPY BIRTHDAY/ANNIVERSARY TO OUR CHURCH FAMILY!

Inez Brooks (1/26), Leslie Baker (1/28).

#### **Birthday Prayer**

Watch over thy children, O Lord, as their days increase; bless and guide them wherever they may be. Strengthen them when they stand; comfort them when discouraged or sorrowful; raise them up if they fall; and in their hearts may thy peace, which passeth understanding, abide all the days of their lives; through Jesus Christ our Lord. *Amen.* 

## The Apostle Paul's Plan for Church Finance

This plan for church finance is based on 1 Corinthians 16:2: Periodic: Upon the first day of the week. Personal: Let each one of you. Provident: Lay by him in store. Proportionate: As he may prosper. Preventive: That no collections be made when I come.